Nicole Summers

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Copies of Contracts and BDP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

| just wanted to let you know that | have originals of the following items that I will be bringing to the
Board Meeting tomorrow.

Item F.1. — Final Plat & Contract — Addison Village
Item F.2. — Final Plat & Contract — Farallon Fields

Item F.3. — Final Plat & Contract — Laurasia

Item F.5. — BDP — Charles Steven Douglas, etc...

Hope you have a wonderful day.

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Nicole Summers
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 4:10 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]JRevision 2 to the Final Agenda Package - February 20, 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the February 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1145418&GUID=DD4737F8-979D-4E4B-B2BF-

52737DCEDEOD&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications include:
Item 1.2. — Attachment has been replaced.
Thank you,

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301

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

From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for February 20, 2024,

Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the February 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s website:
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=11454188&GUID=DD4737F8-979D-4E4B-B2BF-
52737DCEDEOD&Options=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications from the Final Agenda include:
- Item 1.2, — Attachment has been added

Thank you,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

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

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 2:59 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILJFinal Agenda Package for February 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the February 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website: https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1145418&GUID=DD4737F8-
979D-4E4B-B2BF-52737DCEDEOD&Options=info | &Search=

Modifications from the Advanced Agenda to the Final Agenda include:
- Item H.1. - Item Removed; Protest Withdrawn

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package for February 20, 2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the February 20, 2024 Regular Meeting has been
uploaded to the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Modifications include:

- Item 1.2. — Agenda Report corrected.
- Item 1.9. — Removed from Agenda

Thank you,

Cathy

NN AR NN NN NN N N VN N A R A N N NN

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for February 20, 2024

Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated fr6m outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda Package for the February 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting has
been uploaded to the County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Modifications include:
- [tem 1.3. — Two attachments have been added.
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: Advanced Agenda Package for February 20, 2024 Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Please use the version that is now uploaded to the County’s BEACH -
http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Thank you,
Cathy

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@b p[ emd Qa
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4.
To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Ag
<CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; ( | OL uuq
Subject: Advanced Agenda Package

ardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Packa vard Meeting has been
uploaded to the County’'s BEA

Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.qov
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Nicole Summers

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 4.05 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Advanced Agenda Package for February 20, 2024 Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the February 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting has been
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



